
 

 
July 28, 2016 
 
Federal Communications Commission  
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road�Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Attention: OET  Dept.  
  
FCC ID: Q9DAPINR15515P 
 
Aruba Networks is filing for a permissive change to add operation in 5250 - 5350 MHz and 5470 
- 5750 MHz U-NII DFS bands to include operation on the Weather Band  

Output power in the 5250-5350MHz and 5470-5725MHz bands will be the same as the power 
noted in the C3PC approved on 02/07/2014. 

We declare that the above identified equipment has had no hardware changes implemented or 
changes to the output power, modulation, bandwidths or Software Distribution and Security 
documentation for this device, only via Aruba Networks controlled Software will these changes 
be enabled. Results previously reported are still valid. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
___________________ 
Signature 
 
Name: Robert Hastings 
Title: Regulatory Compliance Manager 
Company: Aruba a Hewlett Packard Enterprise Company 


